UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 9, 2016

SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M160909

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Andrew L. Bates, Acting Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 2:45 P.M.,

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2016, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-16-0086 — CB&I AREVA MOX SERVICES, LLC (MIXED OXIDE FUEL
FABRICATION FACILITY POSSESSION AND USE LICENSE), INTERVENORS’
MOTION TO AMEND PROTECTIVE ORDER

The Commission' approved a Memorandum and Order addressing the unopposed motion of the
Blue Ridge Environmental Defense League and Nuclear Watch South to amend the Protective
Order and related Nondisclosure Declaration issued in this now-closed proceeding. The
Memorandum and Order amends the Protective Order and provides additional direction.

(Subsequently, on September 9, 2016, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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' Chairman Burns abstained in this matter but was present at the meeting for the purpose
of establishing a quorum required for Commission action.



